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STATEN VAN SINT MAARTEN
From: Ann A. Groen-Gumbs Ingek. {4 SEP 2020
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:10 AM (s 7 WPy g
To: Linette A. Gibs Volgn. l%g@/ O-4 |
Cc: Valerie Brazier; Garrick J. Richardson Par. | D1 -

Subject: FW: Request information on behalf of MP Christophe Emmanuel

From: Malaika Hickinson <Malaika.Hickinson@sxmparliament.org>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:25 PM

To: Rolando Brison <Rolando.Brison@sxmparliament.org>; MP Rolando Brison <rolandobrison@hotmail.com>
Cc: Ann A. Groen-Gumbs <Ann.Groen-Gumbs@sxmparliament.org>

Subject: Request information on behalf of MP Christophe Emmanuel

Dear Chair of Parliament,

Please find attached letter from Member of Parliament Christophe Emmanuel requesting through the Prime
Minister, via the Minister of Plenipotentiary, for the Netherlands to show via a UN Resolution where we, the islands
of the Netherlands Antilles, were removed from the list of Non Self- Governing territories.

Hoping to have informed you sufficiently.

With regards,

Malaika Hickinson
Policy Advisor NA Faction



Christophe Emmanuel

Member of the Parliament of
Sint Maarten

To: President of Parliament of St. Maarten
Mr. Rolando Brison

c/o Ann Groen-Gumbs, Acting Griffier

of the Parliament of St. Maarten
Wilhelminastraat 1,

Philipsburg

September 12th, 2020 )

Re: Request Resolution where the islands of the Netherlands Antilles were removed from the list of Non Self
Governing territories.

Dear Chairman of Parliament,

| would like you to pay keen attention and give some consideration towards my person as Member of
Parliament requesting the following information.

Mr. Chairman, | want to bring to your attention the United Nation’s General Assembly Resolution 66(1). The
Resolution adopted by the General Assembly on December 14th, 1946. This Resolution formation from Non-
Self-Governing territories transmitted from under article 73 of the Charter.

I am hereby asking for your consideration in requesting through the Prime Minister, via the office of the
Minister of Plenipotentiary for the Netherlands to show via a Resolution where when we, the Netherlands
Antilles, were removed from the list of Non Self-Governing territories. Mr. Chairman, | ask this in relation to
the current situation that is unfolding right now, where on a constant basis it is being said that the islands of
the Netherlands Antilles were removed from above mentioned list.

Based on this resolution, adopted by the General Assembly on December 14%, 1946, where it clearly states
that the General Assembly also notes that the following governments have declared their intention of
transmitting information. Belgium on the Belgian Congo; Denmark on Greenland; The Netherlands on the
Netherlands Indies, Suriname and Curacao.
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Mr. Chairman 1 am asking for your keen attention to forward this information to the Prime Minister and the
office of the Minister of Plenipotentiary. As i reiterate, for the Netherlands to show where we, the
Netherlands Antilles, were removed from the list of Non Self-Governing territories.

Respectfully,




